Hsiao TnnE (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 7 September 2018 12:39 PM

To: 'Eileen, May Hwee Yap'

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 7T860UAIG) SGU 77178 ALONG/AT AYE TOWARDS CITY

ON 04/09/2018

Your Ref: SLE 7860U
Our Ref: CC3/LCR1B016268/T1pb3

Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLE 7860U{AIG) SGU 7717B ALONG/AT AYE TOWARDS CITY ON 04,09,/2018

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid to resclve the
claim against you and/ar your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

We have received a claim from SGU 77178 against your insurance policy.

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, we are of the view that liability is not in your favour.
We will therefore proceed to negotiate for an amicable setfliement with the Third Party.

should you however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and setflement, please
contact us within 10 days from the date of this letter.,

Flease call us if you have further queries,

Dest Regards,
Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



i ways that this discharge of my ch_lim
Erwd’a{::n'g]unrﬁming to the damage to my vehicle
shall not prejudice or affect or preclude me
from making a further claim for generul and special
damages for my personal injuries sustained
in the sanie accident

AUTHORIZATION TO ACT
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)
L Claw R €& M (he  thid  pany  claimant)  of
Blk 97 Bunit pRwg 4 03-36 (address), owner of SGuw77178
(vehicle no.) hereby authorize W“"Wﬂﬁ‘”ﬁ SINGARRE  (“the workshop”)

to act for me with respect to my claim for repair costs and/or rental and/or loss of use (“claim™) for
my vehicle no _SAUTNTB thar was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on

04020 (gase) along AYE  TowARDS  mee (location)
involving vehicle no/s _SLE 780 (“the accident™).

I further authorize the workshop to settle my above mentioned claim in a manner that they deem fit
and the workshop is further authorized 1o receive payment further to settlement of my claim with

payment cheque/s being made in favour of the workshop.

I further acknowledge that any settlement the workshop may reach on my behalf is on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis insofar as the driver/owner/insurers of the other

vehicle/s is concerned.

1LY
Dated this __ 2° (day)of __2¥*T_ (month) 201¥ _(year)

: >
Sig:i\ed by “the third party claimant”
(with chop if applicable) (with chop)




Provide always that this discharge of my claim
for damages relating to the damage 10 my vehicle

sEath not peesudice or ofect or preclude me
: : o -1 spaecial
Guitages lur Wy puisvial tiguties suslamed
in the same accident

RELEASE YOUCHER

(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“werl, _\Volswidgen Comt® SiwJOpure  (she workshop™) hercby confirm that we/l
have reached an agreement with the appoinu:& surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed

for 8815439 (Repair Cost), 88 F4A.W __ (Loss of Yse/Rental), §5 1-¥S _ (Disbursement)

for vehicle no.  SEWU F4-1HR that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred
on 04{V4 I'lﬂ (date) along AYE Auward¢ MCE (location)

involving vehicle no/s SLEABEOU This is pursuant to the inspection conducted on 0604118 (date)
at “the workshop”,

We/l confirm that we/] are/am authorized tz the owner _C\how YU?-L e Traty (“the
third party claimant”) of vehicle no. §aM 1 AR make the claim as set out in the above paragraph
and we/l have full authority to settle the matter on histher behalf in a manner that we/l deem fit
We/l enclose herein the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant™.

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party
claimant” after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and
expenses suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the
damage to {OLAFAR (vehicle no.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a
without prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

M 81060001
Signed by appointed surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)




Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Service Tax Invoice No. SV18P41680

SERVICE ORDER NO: 181P2309
SERVICE CUSTOMER NO.:  FO083R

SERVICE CUSTOMER NAME.: 4G ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PiL

TELEPHOME HO.:
ADDRESS: T8 Shenton Way
#07-16 MG Buikling
Singagom
Post Code: g 1]
. CESCRIPTION
DIRECT SETTLEMENT
DOA:04/09/2018
TP VEHICLE NO: SGU7717B
SURVEY BY: TAUFIK
Labor
1 RAR WCARRIAGE
2 RAR RIM & BALANCE
3 BAP WHEEL ALIGHNMENT NETT
Lator
4 LABOUR
& SPRAY PAINT
3 Terw EVC- Cluality Recovery Servicas
Tow 5VG- Qualty Recovery Sanvices
8 PROGRAMMING & CALIBRATION- NETT
9 CHECK WIRE HARMESS, ECL, SENSOR SOCKET
0 BAP TOWING CHARGES '
ibam
" TIE ROD
12 THAILING ARM
3 CONTR ARM LOWER

14 STABILIZER LINK (IMPROVE PART)

1.5
1.00
1.00

30
.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00

155.00

100
100
100

1.00

Biz Rug. Mo, S3L00069E

GET Mo, M200%8505-2
VEH NO.: SGU7717B
DATE: 20/0918 Pigkup:
WIN WO WO EET 1 BEFMBZEARTE L
GEARBOX CODE- Engine No.;
MODEL: Boslio NF 1.7 (A} SR HID
BA: Karg Chameaing
Mext Appaintment Date :

MNext Appointment Mileage : 0

Ll UNIT PRICE AMOQUNT
TU E40.00 1.260.00
™ 50.00 50.00
W 260.00 360,00

LinT 4000 2.520.00
LT EQ0.00 300,00
UNIT

UNIT
L'l 480.00 480.00
Tu 280.00 80,00
T 128 185.00

FC3 15896 15512
PCS 32583 12583
FCS 61T 34617
PCS 55,60 55.60



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

SERVICE ORDER NO:
SURAVICE CUGTOMER NO.:

SERVICE CUSTOMER NANE.

TELEFHOME NO.:

ADDRESS;

B @

=

8 ¥ 3 B 8 B 83

Service Tax Involce No. SV18P41689

161P2309
FO1089R

AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PRL

7B Shantan Way
#07-16 AIG Buiiding
Singapone

T

RUBE MOUNT

STABLUZER

BRACKET

WHEEL BEARING

FUEL TANK PROTECTIVE PLATE
WHEEL BEARING HOUSNG
BRACKET RH

FIECE

REAR EUMPER

FUEL COOR LOCKING SWITCH
FENDER LINER

REAR FEMDER RH

FENDER FOIL RH

FENDER LINER LOWER TRIM
TAILLIGHT RH

BOLT

REFLECTOR RH

ADJUSTPART

14
100
100
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
1.00
100
100
100
100
1.00
100
1.00

Biz Reg. Me. 33100067E
(GET Ma. MI0078505-2
VEH NO.: SGU7717B
BATE: 2010813 Plesup:
VIN MO WWWEZTEZFMB245TE KM
GEARBOK CODE; Engine Na.:
MODEL: Beetie NF 1.2 [A) SR HID
BA Keng Charmaing
Next Appointment Date
Wexd Appointment Milsage : ]
yomM UKIT PRIGE AMQUNT
PFCE 25.40 2540
pos z23.78 .78
PCE 137 117
PCE 53854 538,54
PCE 45.03 45,03
PCE a3 T0.33
pes T aran
PCS 136.18 136.18
PCS 1.209.712 1.209.72
PC3 74,25 74,25
PFCS 203,40 203.40
FCS TAT.ER TAT B
PCS 28.98 28,05
PCS 47,51 47,51
PCS II5.04 225,04
PCE 7.01 101
PCS 173.40 17340
PCS .82 8.82

40,978



Volkswagen Centre Singapore

Service Tax Invoice No. SV18P41689

SERVICE ORDER NO: 18IP230%

SERWICE CUSTOMER NO.:  FO1085R

BERVICE CUSTOMER NAME.: AIG ASIA PACIFI INSURANGE PIL

TELEPHOME NO.:

ADDRESS: 78 Ehanlon Way
HOT-16 AIG Building
Sngagane

Post Code: arna

Ha, DESCRIFTION

11 CONTR ARM UPFER

ED KT

35 WIRE HOUSING

] UNDERSEAL

r DEGREASER CLEANER 500mi

kL SCREW

k] BOLT

49 BOLT

41 RIVET

42 POP-RIVET

43 BOLT

44 BOLT

45 SCREW

A6 SCREW

Customer
ROTICE

arY
1.00
2.0
1.00
1.00
106
1.00
1.00
.00
B.00
4.00
1.00
1.00
.00

1.00

Bix Reg. Mo, 53103069E
GET Mo, M20098305-2

VEH NO.: SGU7717B

DATE: 200aia Pickup:
VIN ND.: WWWZLZ 1 EZF MG TE KM :
GEARBOY CODE: Engline Mo.:
MODEL: Beafie NF 1.2 {A) SR HID
BA: Kong Chamaaing
Meat Appointment Date :
Next Appointment Milasge : i
Low MIT PRICE AMOUNT

PCS myar wOOT

PCS 069 5.52

PCH B.hg E.B8

PLS an BI.H

PCE 3840 3640

PCS 475 475

PCS 7.5 7.68

PCS £.40 £.40

PCE 0.53 474

PCS 143 872

PCE 1234 1234

FCS 1234 12.34

PCS 1560 1560

PCS 15.60 15.60

GST (79:) AMOUNT:  1,009.09
TOTAL AMOUNT: 16,424.79

For Val Pta Ltd
V ﬁtﬁWAGEN

. Al fund transler paymenls should be mecs peyable o Volkewagen Group Slngapors Pte Lid  Bark Account: 2528214002 Switt Code: DEUTSGSE  Please indicals
Customer Name and Imalce Number in Ihe payment

40578

Phone : Fax :



B S8 r]
o U SEP 2018
Volkswagen Centre Singupué-gr‘ <

Service Tax Invoice No. SV18P41582

Bz Reg. Ma. 5310305PE
5T Mo, M20098505-2
SERVICE ORDER NO: 1812424 VEH NO.: SMC2980M
SERVICE CUSTOMER WO.:  CVDE7T419 DATE: 2(¥09M1B Pighup
SERVICE CUSTOMER NAME : CHAN YOKE EE, TRACY VIN D TMEFPENHIL4522180 M : 1,501
TELEPHONKE NO.; GEARBCOX CODE: Engine No.t
ADDRESS: T BUKIT DRIVE MODEL: Rapid 58 1.0 TOkW Amb
#0335 BA: Gah Edmynd
o Next Appaintment Dale :
Post Code: 587842

Mest Appointmant Milsage ; a

Ky DESCRIPTION anr Lo LINIT PRICE AMOUNT
CUSTOMER CAR PLATE @ SGUT7T17E 12/08 TO 19/09
Labor

1 PROWVIDE CAR RENTAL SERVICE 700 U 112.15 785.05
GST (7T%) AMOUNT:  54.95
TOTAL AMOUNT; 840.00
For Volkswagen Group Singapore Pte Lid

Authorized Signatory
NOTICE

1, A fund Wrangler paymants should be mads peyetie 1o Volkswagen Group Singapors Pis Lid  Bank Account: 2534214002 Swift Cote: DEUTSGS0 Flaasy indicate
Custorar Hama and lnvolcs Nurnber in the payment

JPhone ; Fax :



b

Volkswdgen Group Singapore Phe Lid REPLACEMENT CAR AGREEMENT
ﬂ?‘ﬂhﬂundm Road, Singapore 159934

MLAIN DRIVER PARTICULARS REFLACEMENT VEHIELE PASTIEULAR
Cwrer's Vahiche Mo: fguTIIv] E Repiacament Vehicta tie:  BHEC 20 Bols
- BeTie et SMc 2950  seen Rarne
ame:  ORAR  WiaCE  BE TRACLY Date & Time Mileage Out
. — Collection Out
L R A puwer DRIVE 1 he 9w (439
e o 14 Claks & Time Mileagein
q 5v1ehz) | . 2s]qhy 10-00W 227
r _.: h N
Qffice Tal: Residence Tai: ":f
Occuation: Wy GHERZZzae FuLL EIPTY e
prncie v E1LLE00Z'F  wavenaiiny REPLACEMENT CAR CHARGES
Date ot e 28 17T Flace of Birth Cays Total
or Licence ba: Dys @5 Par Doy
ADTITIONAL DAIVER'S PARTICULAR ADDITIONAL CHARGES
EI"I.E
[rreers

PETROL TOP-UF CHARGES

L';.H Yl sufﬂ, EEI.A-:S IS

SN (58366 | .

TOTAL CHARGES (inch 7% G5 T)
R
|affice Tal: Res'dence Tel:
|Occupation: Hp:
P PALE Mo Matignalizy:
Date of Bitth: Pace of Birth:
Iﬂl. Licence Nog
ADDITIOMAL DREWVER'S Mlmli.ll
Mame:
[address:
|Cilice Tall Residence Tel:
|Gecupatian: Hp:
[P.RALE Mo Natignality:
|Dase of dirth: Plce of Brth:
. Licence N

¥imdly top up the gwonel Befone you reosm e the raplecement car: Otherwise, thare wit be charger sdded tn your sayment.

In i aoant of vehicle breakdows, plaage cafl aur Valkowagen Jihey raad 3 ® ar 43338800

—— T




Rental Car Terms & Conditions

1. | hald a valid Singapore driving licence, as provided hergin, for the operation of the loan car (“the Car®).
L]

2. Fhr the avoidance of doubt, 1 day Iz equivalent to 24-hour period feam when the Car was rented aut. When the loan period is less or equal
ta 5 hours after 1 day, 1 will incur a half day day charge. When the rental period exceeds 5 hours after 1 day, | will incur 3 full day charge.

3. In the event of vehicle breakdown, Volkswagen Group Singapore will only replace another rental vehicle on the next warking day subject to
availability of the rental vehicle.

k. | acknowledge that Valkswagen Group Singapore is fully entitled to request For the return of the Car at any time, giving 1 day natice, when
yaur ear is ready for eallection,

5. The Car shall be issued and returned during the operating hours of the Service Centres.

#. | have checked and accepted the Car in the current condition and agree to return it to you In the same condition, failing which, | agree bear
all cost and expenses necessary to restore the Car to its initial condition.

7. | agree to take fuli responsibility for the Car and at all times exercing reasonable care when using the Car, and only the authorized driver
may drive the rental vehicle.

8. There will be additianal charges of $50 per day for Malaysia Usage
9. | shall take geod care on the cleanliness of the Car and shall not eat, drink and smoke in the Car.
10. I shall not pesmit anything to be dome that may void or affect the Car's insurance in any way, g. driving under influence of

alcohol/medication, participating in racing, etc. Under such circumnstances, | will bear il cost to restore the Car to the Initial condition, er ta
replace the Car.

11. | cake full responsibility and shall promptly pay far any damage or lass, however caused to the Car during the lean period,

12, | shall pay for all traffic violations, fines and penalties imposed on the Car during the rental period.

13, All claims, damages, losses, increased insurance premiums, insurance claim excess amounts, costs and expenses (including legal costs on
a full indemnity basis), whatsoever and however brought against, suffered or incurred by you in respect of the Car or the use or operation of
the Car during the rental period.

14, In the event when the Car is damaged, | shall pay the Insurance claims excess stated below (please tick the relevant):

Mﬁ,sm excess amount - applicable for non-sport models and/or with engine capacity less than 2,500cc (Polo, Beetle, Jetta, Passat, CC,
ouran and Sharanj.

- Applicable to sports, coupe and cabrigiet models, including Scirgcca and Golf Cabriolet

- Applicable 1 vehicle with engine capacity above 2,500cc, including Touareg and Phaeton.

{  ]%5,000 excess amount - applicable for sports, coupe and cabriolet models and/or with engine capacity above 2,500¢c [Sciroccn, Golf
Cabriolet, Touareg and Fhaeton)

{ ) $5000 Excess Amaount - Applicatle for drivers below 24 years old and above 62 years old and with driving experience less than 2 years

15. I shall return the same leve! of petral in which the Car was loan out, when | returning the Car. Otherwise, | shall be charged for topping up
of petral to the same level in which the Car was rented out.when returning the car back to VGS.

16. | agree that | shall settle all outstanding payment befare | am able to collect my own car from the workshop.

17. | have read, fully understand and agreed with the terms and conditions herein.

o

Customer / Hirer's Signature :




Receipt Page 1 of 1
> Back to OneMotoring

Land Transport Authority

Land Transport Autharity
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701
GST Registration No. : M4-0006529.2
Print DatefTime : 05 Sep 2018/ 13;42:56

Receipt DatefTime : 05 Sep 2018 / 13:42:56

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Receipt Mo. : ITNET-00000-180805-001348
Pravious Racaipt Mo, -

SIN Item Description/ Amount GST Amount
Business Transaction Refarence Before Amount After GST
No. GST (S5) (S%) (5%)

Result of Insurance Enquiry - SLETS60U

As at 04 Sep 2018M10:15:00

Insurance Co: AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE, LTD.
1 Insurance Enquiry - SLETBE0L

Enquiry Fee 7.00 049 749
201808051 34186701870
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 T43
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.45 T48
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable TAS
Paid By
HOON0UoODoDIE4 B2 Er:dﬁ cardrlﬂan:l 745
Taotal 745
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount T45
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider [ financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/completePayment?FUNCTION_ID=F1301001TT 5/9/2018



